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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS . A
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) - *

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia. : A
The State may accept or reject in part, orin whole, any bid.

All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

Lol

Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 regisiration fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are fo be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon wriien request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

b @ N @

The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.
10.  The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11.  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern alf rights
and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

12.  Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties. '

13.  BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
null and void, and terminated without further order. : ‘

14.  HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Govermment HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor. , P

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasir ’f =
; |

2. SPECIFICATIONS: liems offered must be incomp c oo e S A .+ specifications
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3. Complete all sections of the quotation form. Ej F ‘Cv F: i V E D '_ /
4, Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy. o
5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unle 1 quotation.
6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered ' = and time

of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the
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BHS80090 Pharmacy Services & Supplies Addendum #3

To respond to vendor questions, as follows:

Question 1:

Question 2:

Question 3:

Question 4:

Question 5:

What symbology is required for the bar code on labels?
Response: Code 128 or 39; IEN number.

a. What is required to be included in the bar code?

Response: All info required by federal law. The existing barcode
will be linked to the IEN in the system.” If no barcode exists, then
the IEN will be used for the barcode. |

b. What is the specification of the required bar code scanner?

Responsé: Liner (Picket Fence) 2-d.

C. What is the procedure for entering barcodes remotely into the
VistA System?

Response: The pharmacist would have to VPN into Charleston,
log into the CPRS/K eene system, then scan the barcode against the
master drug file. Ifit’s not in the drug file, then the pharmacist
must go into adding new drugs, assign a unique IEN number, scan
the barcode, and then manually enter the info for the drug.

d. Can we have an IT contact name and number? .

Response: This information will be made available to the
successful bidding, once the RFQ has been awarded.

Is there a system interface specification and an overview of the VistA
system available?

Response: There is no interface involved; the selected vendor will use the
VPN (virtual private network) to access the software. For an overview of
VistA, you may download the monograph from the VA website at:
http://www.va.gov/vista_monograph/

Could we have a list and utilization of the top 100 medications referenced
on page 18 by facility?

Response: See attachment #1

Could we have the utilization of the top OTC medications referenced on

- page 18 by facility?

Response: See attachment #4

Would it be a requirement to provide medication regimen reviews
electronically on a secured web site?



BHS80090 Pharmacy Services & Supplies Addendum #3

Question 6:

Question 7:

Question 8:

~ Question 9°

Question 10:

Question 11:

Response: No, it not a requirement to provide medication regimen
reviews electronically on a secure web site.

Would each facility be accessible for a tour and assessment?

Response: Yes

Can we obtain the currént pricing for each facility for prescription and
OTC meds?

Response: The current pricing is not available, for each facility.
Is the RFQ for all facilities or can we bid on one particular facility?

Response: This is an all inclusive contract and must be bid for all
facilities listed in the RFQ.

What list needs to be noted on Insurance Requirement Form?

Response: Since this contract is to be utilized by multiple facilities, a
generic: State of West Virginia should be listed as certificate holder.

Please provide a list of the participants (physical as well as telephonic) at
the February 13 pre-bid conference, including Department of Health and
Human Resources (DHHR) representatives as well as vendors and the
companies they represent.

Response:

Jerry Luck (DHHR VistA Project Manger)

Carla Parent (CFO Pinecrest Hospital)

Jim Jackson (DHHR Purchasing) . .

Gary McCoy (William R. Sharpe, Jr. Hospital Pharmacist)
Tami Williams (Bureau for Behavioral Health & Health
Facilities Purchasing) ;

e Vendors in attendance (Please see Sign In Sheet - Attached)

What is the targeted award date for the contract?

Response: The targeted award date is uncertain at this time. All bids
received by the Department of Administration (DOA) Purchasing will be
submitted to the spending unit for review. Once the review is completed,
an award recommendation will be submitted to DHHR Purchasing who
will then submit the recommendation to DOA Purchasing. The
recommendation will be reviewed by DOA and if everything is
acceptable, a purchase order will be cut andifidiled to the successful
vendor. This process could possibly take a few weeks.

e



BHS80090 Pharmacy Services & Supplies Addendum #3

Question 12:

Question 13:

Question 14:

Question 15:

Question 16:

Question 17:

What is the targeted start date for the contract?

Response: Vendor will be required to begin services immediately upon
receipt of contract award. The exact date has not been determined at this
time. :

What incumbent vendor holds the current contract at each facility covered
under the RFQ?

Response:
o Hopemont: Neighborcare Morgantown
Lakin: Continuum Care Pharmacy
Manchin: Rider Pharmacy
Pinecrest: Continuum Care Pharmacy
Welch: There is no contract/agreement but a local pharmacy
does provide the LTC patients with medications.

Please provide a copy of the current pharmacy services contract for each
of the facilities covered under the RFQ, including any exhibits,
attachments, and amendments.

Response: See attached.

For each of the facilities covered under the RFQ, please provide (by year)
the amounts and reasons for any paybacks, credits, and/or liquidated
damages the State has assessed against the incumbent pharmacy vendor
over the term of the current contract.

Response:

e Hopemont: credit due to billing errors
Lakin: No information available
Manchin: No information available
Pinecrest: None
Welch: None

To ensure consistency among submitted bids, please indicate each
facility’s average population level/number of residents on which the
DHHR wishes bidders to base their pricing.

Response: This information is on page ten (10) in the RFQ (Licensed
Beds & Average Census).

What is the average length of stay (ALOS) at the DHHR facilities?

Response:



BHS80090 Pharmacy Services & Supplies Addendum #3 ‘

Question 18:

Question 19:

Question 20:

Question 21:

Hopemont: 341 days

Lakin: 10 years

Manchin: Info not available

Pinecrest: We are a LTC facility and do not average the length

of stay. Residents can stay for a day or many years. ‘

e Welch: We are a LTC facility and do not average the length of

stay. Residents can stay for a day or many years. '

Are any of the facilities covered under the RFQ currently accredited by the
Joint Commission? If “yes,” please provide the following dates for each
accredited facility. ‘ '

Response:ENo.
a. Original accreditation: N/A
b. Most recent accreditation: N/A -

c. Next audit: N/A

Are any of the facilities covered under the RFQ currently subject to any
court orders or legal directives that would impact the provision of
pharmacy services? If “yes,” please provide copies of the order/directive.

Response: No

In several places, the RFQ indicates that the Vendor is to “provide”
medications, i.e., order and deliver the pharmaceuticals and pharmacy
supplies. Please clarify who is financially responsible for payment for
these pharmaceuticals and pharmacy supplies.

Response: The vendor will be responsible for billing the Long Term Care
resident’s insurance, indicating to the insurance company that the resident
is in a long term care facility. Any co-payments or amounts not covered
would then be the responsibility of the facility/resident.

Please define the scope of pharmacy supplies included under the contract.
For example, does the State consider bandages and syringes to be -
pharmacy supplies? Or are these types of items medical supplies, provided
under some other confract?

Response: No, these types of items would be considered medical
supplies. '
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Question 22:

Question 23:

Question 24:

Question 25:

Please define “individual dose containers™ as used in Itemn b in the Scope
of Work on Page 10 of the RFQ, i.e., does the DHHR want blister packs,
vials, etc?

Response:§:Single-dose vials and blister packs (or alternative based upon
individual facility desires)

For each facility covered under the RFQ, please list the hours during
which the institution will accept deliveries.

Response:

e Hopemont: 24/7 but would prefer no deliveries between
6:30AM and 9:00 AM.
Lakin: 24/7
Manchin: 9 AM -3 PM
Pinecrest: Monday-Friday between the hours of 9AM and 5 PM
Welch: Routine deliveries - Preferably 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM;
new residents - 24/7 to Nursing Supervisor.

For each facility covered under the RFQ, please list all third-party insurers
that either the incumbent Vendor or the institution has billed in the past
two years.

Response:
o Hopemont: Medicaid Part D
e Lakin: None
e Manchin: Information not available
e Pinecrest: UMWA
o Welch: AARP Preferred; AARP Saver; AmeriHealth Advantage

Rx Option One; CIGNATURE Rx Value Plan; Community Care
Rx; Community Hospices of America; HealthSpring; Highmark
Senior — BlueRx Plus & Value; Human Standard & Enhanced;
Medicare B; Prescription Pathway; Rx America — Advantage,
Secure Rx; SilverScript; UMWA; Unicare MedicareRx Rewards
Value; WellCare Classic; WellCare Signature; and, WV
Medicaid. '

For each facility covered under the RFQ, please provide the quantity and
the total dollar amount for the past 12 months for medications that were
not billable to third-party insurance over the past year.

Response:
e Hopemont: See attachment #3.
e Lakin: approximately $32,660 (current projection for next 12
month period is $23,500)
e Manchin: $1,291.52



BHS80090 Pharmacy Services & Supplies  Addendum #3

Question 26:

Question 27:

Question 28:

Question'29:

Question 30:

e Pinecrest: Information not available.
e Welch: estimated $9,360/0TC per hospital pharmacy

With regard to Item m in the Scope of Work on Page 11 of the RFQ, will
the Vendor have the ability to enter pro gress notes and other notes
pertaining to the monthly drug regimen Teview dlrectly into the VistA
system?

Response: Yes

Do any of the facilities covered under the RFQ have medication carts that
will be made available for the use of the incoming pharmacy vendor? If

- “yes,” how many medication carts are awmlable‘7

Response: None currently, but carts are gomg to be purchased for each
facility.

How many medication rooms are there at each of the facilities covered
under the RFQ?

Response:
e Hopemont: four
e Lakin: four
e Manchin: one
e Pinecrest: four (one per unit); two additional units (each with
one med room) will be opening in the future
e Welch: one

What level position currently oversees the medication room(s) at each
facility, e.g., an RN, LPN, medical technician, pharmacy technician, etc?

Response:

Hopemont: Licensed nurse

Lakin: LPN

Manchin: RN

Pinecrest: RN’s and/or LPN’s

Welch: pharmacy technician directly oversees. Currently staffed
3 days a week with a pharmacy technician, but ultimately it is an
RN.

How often are the Quahty Assurance meetings (referenced in Jtem o in the
Scope of Work on Page 11 of the RFQ) held‘7 Will the State accept
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Question 31:

Question 32:

Question 33:

telephonic participation by Vendor personnel in these meetings to fulfill
the contract requirements?

Response:
o Hopemont: Quarterly. Yes, if necessary.
Lakin: Monthly. Yes.
Manchin: Quarterly. No.
Pinecrest: Quarterly. Yes.
Welch: Monthly. Yes.

Please define “psychotropic monitoring devices™ as used in Jtem q in the
Scope of Work on Page 11 of the RFQ.

Response ﬁfa log/form (similar to Psychofropic Drug Fast Facts form) that
is used to monitor residents’ behavior after administering certam
psychotropic drugs

Please indicate the DHHR’s desired format for the monthly report on
pharmacy activities referenced in Item s in the Scope of Work on Page 11
of the RFQ, and provide a sample report.

Response:iMMR. See attachment #5.

Please indicate what criteria the DHHR wishes to capture in the bar coding
referenced in Jtem v in the Scope of Work on Page 11 of the RFQ, e.g., w#
only, etc.

Response:
Each stock medication must have a scanable Bar-code. The bar-code may
be one the three options:

1) If the medication comes from the manufacturer with a bar-code,
This bar-code will be acceptable if that bar-code has already been
scanned into the drug file as a synonym. If the bar-code has not been
scanned into the Vista drug file, then it need to scanned into the drug
file as a snyonym by the vendor.

2). The vendor may add a bar-code to the medication that contains the
NDC of the medication. Again if this bar-code has not already been
added as a synonym for the medication the vendor will need to scan
this bar-code into the Vista drug file. :

3). The vendor may also add a bar-code to the medication that contains
the IEN for the medication. The IEN is the number that the Vista
software as assigned to the medication when it was first entered into

10



11 BHS80090 Pharmacy Services & Supplies Addendum #3

the drug file. The IEN is found in the Vista Drug File by doing a Drug
File Inquiry.
Question 34: What is the average length of the “leaves of absence” referenced in Jtem w
in the Scope of Work on Page 11 of the RFQ, e.g., 14 days 30 days, 6

months, etc?

Response:
e Hopemont: 7 days
e Lakin: 3-5 days
e Manchin: 1-6 days
e Pinecrest: 7-10 days
@

Welch: overnight (1 day)

Question 35: What form of packaging does the DHHR wish the Vendor to utilize to
provide the medications necessary for these leaves of absence?

Response:

- e Hopemont: prescription bottles -
Lakin: individual dose pack/bottle with label
Manchin: bottles appropriately labeled
Pinecrest: currently use bubble packs
Welch: single-use dose blister and single-use vials as
appropriate

Question 36: Regarding the Virtual Private Network (VPN) referenced in Jtem x m the
Scope of Work on Page 11 of the RFQ, please prowde the following
information.

Response: All answers apply to all facilities.

a. ‘Does such a VPN currently exist?
Response: Yes

b. If the answer to (a) is “yes,” will the incoming Vendor be
permitted to utilize the existing VPN?
Response: Yes

C. Will there be any charge for the incoming Vendor to utilize the
existing VPN? If so, what is the monthly charge?
Response: No

d. " Ifthe answer to (2) is “no,” who is financially responsible for
setting up, implementing, and maintaining the VPN?
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Question 37:

Question 38:

Question 39:

Question 40:

Question 41:

Question 42:;

Response: Does not apply.

e. Please provide the technical speciﬁcations/requirements of the
existing (or if not already in place, of the required) VPN.

Response: Nortel Contivity VPN Client 5.01 or later software.

For each facility covered under the RFQ, please indicate the current status
of the State’s project to implement the new VistA (Veteran's
Administration Software) computer system, i.e., at what stage of
implementation is each institution?

Response: VistA implemented in all facilities as of 2/19/08 except for
Pinecrest & John Manchin, Bar Code Medication Administration (BCMA)
will not be implemented until the Pharmacy Contract is in place.

How many Bar Code Scanners are currently in place at each facility
covered under the RFQ?

Response:
e Hopemont: 18
o Lakin: 19
e Manchin: 7
e Pinecrest: 21
o Welch: 40

Will these Scanners be available for the use of the incoming Vendor?

Response: Yes.

Does the DHHR feel the current number of Scanners is sufficient? If not,
how many Scanners does the DHHR require at each institution?

Response: Yes, the current number of Scanners is sufficient.

Please provide the names, vendors, and mode]l numbers of all supported
Bar Code Scanners.

Response:
e Symbol Cordless Scanner DS3478 — Point of Activity (Vendor)
e Symbol Corded Rugged Scanner DS3407 — Point of Activity
(Vendor)

How many Bar Code Printers are currently in place at each facility
covered under the RFQ?

12



13 BHS80090 Pharmacy Services & Supplies | Addendum #3

Question 43:

Question 44:

Question 45:

 Question 46:

Question 47:

Response:

e Hopemont: 2 Zebra printers
Lakin: 1 Zebra printer
Manchin: 1
Pinecrest: 2
Welch: 1 Zebra 105SL

Will these Printers be available for the use of the incoming Vendor?

Response:
e Hopemont: Yes.
e Lakin: Yes.
e Manchin: Yes.
e Pinecrest: Yes.
e Welch: Yes.

Does the DHHR feel the current number of Printers is sufficient? If not,
how many Printers does the DHHR require at each institution?

Response: Yes, the current number of Printers is sufficient.

For each facility covered under the RFQ, please provide volume statistics
for the past 12 months for each of the SKUs listed in RFQ Attachment I:
Stock Drug List. :

Response: See attachment #4.

For each facility covered under the RFQ, please provide the following
statistics for the past 12 months for prescriptions that are allowable under
Medicare/Medicaid.

Responsc: See attachment #2.

a. Number of prescriptions

b. Dollar value of prescriptions

c. Names of Top 25 drugs (by dollar amount)

For each facility covered under the RFQ, please provide the following
statistics for the past 12 months for prescriptions that are not allowed by
Third Party Insurance. '

Response: See attachment #3.

a. Number of prescriptions
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Question 48:

Question 49:

Question 50:

Question 51:

b. Dollar value of prescriptions
c. Names of Top 25 drugs (by dollar amount)

For each facility covered under the RFQ, please provide the following
statistics for the past 12 months for non-prescription drugs that are NOT
listed in Attachment I: Stock Drug List On Page 17 of the RFQ.

Response: ;See attachment #4.
a. Number of prescriptions
b. Dollar value of prescriptions

C. Names of Top 25 drugs (by dollar amount)

For each facility covered under the RFQ, please indicate the average daily
number of individual prescriptions the institution receives from the current
Vendor. ‘

Response:
e Hopemont: 25
o Lakin: 10
e Manchin: 10
e Pinecrest: 9 per resident
e Welch: 25

For each facility covered under the RFQ, please indicate the average daily
number of new prescriptions written at the institution.

Response:
e Hopemont: 7 new daily
e Lakin: 2
e Manchin: 10
e DPinecrest: 1-5 new daily
e Welch: 5

Please provide an inventory of office equipment (e.g., PCs, printers, fax
machines, copiers) currently used for pharmacy services at each facility
covered under the RFQ. Please include vendor, model, age, condition, and
any current maintenance agreements (including cost), and identify which
equipment will be available for use by the selected provider.

Response: There will be no equipment available for use by the selected
vendor at any of the facilities.

14
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Question 52:

Question 53:

Question 54:

Question 55:

Question 56:

Question 57:

Who is financially responsible for the installation and maintenance of
telephone lines for each of the following services?

Response: Each facility is financially responsible for its own telephone
services.

a.  Local telephone service

b Long-distance telephone service -
c. 800-number telephone service

d Fax service

Please provide a current user’s manual for the VistA computer system.

Response: http://www.va.gov/vdl

Do any of the facilities covered under the RFQ currently have DEA

. registration?

Response: Welch only.

Do any of the facilities covered under the RFQ currently have a state-
licensed pharmacy permit?

Response:
Hopemont: No.
Lakin: No.
Manchin: Yes.
Pinecrest: No.
Welch: Yes.

On which days of the week does each current vendor deliver
pharmaceuticals to its contracted facility(s)?

Response: v
Hopemont: Monday-Saturday; emergency deliveries if needed.
Lakin: Monday-Friday, daily ’

Manchin: Monday-Friday, daily
Pinecrest: once per week on Tuesdays
Welch: Monday-Saturday '

Please confirm that the DHHR will not fequire the incoming pharmacy
vendor to be responsible in any way for the physical distribution and/or
administration of medication doses to residents.
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Question 58:

Question 59:

Question 60:

Question 61:

Response: Vendor is not responsible for physical distribution and/or
administration of medication doses to residents.

Outside of third party insurer formularies, do the facilities covered under
the RFQ have either of the following?

a. A DHHR formulary used consistently across the facilities.
Response: No.

b. A facility-specific formulary.
Response: Welch only.

Please provide copies of the following documents.
a. Any DHHR formulary currently in use at the facilities.

Response: None.

b. A current Medication Administration Record from each facility.

Response: See attached. ,

c. All current formulary management reports.

. Response: None.

Please identify and provide contact information for the current local back-
up pharmacy(s) for each of the facilities covered under the RFQ.

Response:
e Hopemont: Greggs Pharmacy (304-789-2200)
Lakin: Continuum Care Pharmacy (304-736-8310)
Manchin: Rider Pharmacy (304-366-2710)
Pinecrest: Rite Aid Pharmacy (304-256-3800)
Welch: Flat Iron (304-436-3380) and Rite Aid (304-436-6360)

Please provide a list (including contact information) of the Consultant
Pharmacist(s) currently providing services to of the facilities covered
under the RFQ.

Response:
e Hopemont: Omni Care DBS Neighborcare Morgantown (800-
350-0868) Contact: Chris Lockard
e Lakin: Continuum Care Pharmacy (304-736-8310) — Kasey
Keller
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Question 62:

Question 63:

Question 64:

e Manchin: Rider Pharmacy (304-366-2710).— Dan Rider/Jerry
Boyer
Pinecrest: Continuum Care Pharmacy (800-785-5850)
Welch: Janet Harless, RPH (304-436-8668) and Mike Kirk,
RPH (304-436-8668)

Please provide the State’s methodology for scoring/ranking bidders’
proposals, i.e., what components will proposals be judged upon, and what
relative weight will the DHHR assign to each component?

Response: The lowest responsible vendor ineeti.ng the bid specifications

. shall be awarded the contract.

Please provide the mathematical formula the State will use to rank the
pricing component of each bidder’s proposal. .

Response: This is an RFQ. Therefore, the bid will be ranked lowest to
highest with the lowest responsible vendor meeting the bid specifications
being awarded the contract.

Will the Resident Vendo=r Preference (2.5% to 5%) be applied to a
bidder’s entire score? Or, as in other West Virginia solicitations, only to
the cost component of a bidder’s score? '

Response: Resident Vendor Preference (if applicable) is applied only to
cost.



ATTACHMENT #1

TOP 1686 MEDICATIONS

ACTOS 15MG #1080

ACTOS 30MG #1080

ALPRAZOLAM 25MG #2160
ALPRAZOLAM .SMG 720
AMLODIPINE 5MG #726
AMLODIPINE/BENAZ. 5/16MG #7260
ARICEPT 10MG #3240

ARTCEPT 5MG #1446

ATENOLOL 25MG #1080
ATENOLOL 50MG #7360
BENZTROPINE IMG #720
CARDIPODA/LEVO 10/106MG 2720
CARDIPODA/LEVQ 25/160MG #1080
CARDIPODA/LEVO 25/250MG #1440
CARVEDIOL 3.125MG #720
CELEBREX 200MG #720
CEPHALEXIN S00MG #720
CLONIDINE 2MG #728

CLOTREIMAZOLEBETAMETHASONE DiP, CREAM #5460 GRAMS

CONSTULOSE #23,0406ME
CYCLOBENZAPRINE 5MG #7260
BAPSONE 1060MG #720
BEPAKOTE SPRINKLES 125MG #1440
DIGITEK 125MG #9060
BILANTIN 100MG #1080
DILANTIN INFATABS 50MCG #6480
BIE TIAZEM ZGRE: #2520
DL TIAZEM ER 180MG 3720
DEFVAN 1eOREG #720
BIGVAN 320MG #720
DIGVAN 80ME #1080
ENALAPRIE. 20M(: #720
EVISTA 60MMG #1088 |
EXEL@N IME #720

CRELON 4.5MG #720
Féﬁﬁ’?ﬁﬁm 26MEG #1860
FELODIPINE ER SMG #7280
FLUOXETINE Z8MG #720
FURQSEMIDE 20MG #1680

18
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GAEAPENTH@ 100G #2160
ABAPENTIN I 3GONEG S18060
GEODON 200G #7280
GLIPIZIDE 16MG #1446
CLYBURIDEMETFORMIN 5/500MG #1080
EC?E 12.5MG #1440
BEYD R@Q.ﬂﬁﬁﬁf&f&? zfaﬂﬁﬁﬁ{; ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ’

R

WRFEW ﬁﬁﬂ ’S ﬁi 44‘&
RBIDE MONGC, ER 30MG #ﬁ@@ﬂ
L AMICITAL 100MG £1440
AT @Eﬁ.‘ﬁ 25MG #1860

EE% m@ #m&s
LEX4PRO 20MG 720
TPITOR 20MG #720

LYRICA 150MC 21080
MEGESTROL SOMIC 22880
a wm;m«:; #7120

IETOP] ;,“}{,QL SOMGC 550
VIR ~E& 125MG #1440

N&Eﬁﬁmﬂ 3?5MG #?“’“@
F@ITR"@LY' (— -l .rf‘» RN B, , By

PHENOBAR :'AL LI ST
PHENOBARBITAL 36MG #2520
PHENVTORN ER 100MG #1800



PLAVIZ 75MG #4680
POLYETHYLENE GLY. #6324 GRAMS
POTASSIUM CHL. 10MEQ CAPSULES #3600
POTASSIUM CHL. 10MEQ TABLETS #720
PREVACID 30MG #720
PROXYPHENE/APAP 180/650MG 3720
RANITIDINE 158MG #1800

R ANITIDINE 360MG #1080
RAZADYNE SMG #1080
REQUIP 1MG #728
RISPERDAL .25MG #1260
RISPERDAL SMG #1680
RISPERDAL 1MG #1440
SERAY 30MG #1440
SEROQUEL 25MG #2160
STMVASTATIN 200G #720
SIMVASTATIN 400G #7208

STARLIX 120MG #1080
TOPAMAX 200G 720
VYTORIN 10/20MG #1440
KALATAN OFTH, #90ML.

20
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TOP 25 OTC MEDS

ACETAWINOPHEN 325MG TABLET
ASCORBIC ACID 300MG TABLET
ASPIRIN 325MG EC TABLETS
ASPIRIN 323MG REQULAR

ASPIRIN §1MG CHEWABLE TABLET
ASPIERTN 81MCG EC TABLET
BISACODVYL 3MG TABLET
CALCARE 600G WITH VITAMIN I
DAILY MULTIVITAMIN TABLET
DAILY MULTIVITAMIN WITH IRON
DOCUSATE SODIUM 100MG _
FERROLIS SULFATE 325MG TABLET
GERITOL LIQUID

HYPOTEARS OPHTHALMIC
MAGNESIUNM OXIDE 400MG

MILK OF MAGHESIA

MYLICON 808G TABLET

GCUVE’EE ”E‘ﬁELET

SENNA 5 Wm.z STOOL SOFTNER

TYLENOL ERTHRH’IS

VITAMIN D TABLET

VITAMIN E 400 T CAPLET/TABLET |
ZING 220G
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QUESTION #46
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ATTACHMENT #4

DRUG

ACETAMINOPHEN 160Z/3ML ELIXIR
ACETAMINCPHEN 325MG TABLETS
ACETAMINOPHEN 500MG TABLETS
ANBESOL OINTMENT

ASCORBIC ACID 500MG TABLETS
ASPIRIN 325MG REGULAR

ASPIRIN 325MG BUFFERED

ABPIRIN 325MG BC TABLETS
ASPIRIN 81MG CHEWABLE TABLETS
ASPIRIN 81MG EC TABLET

ASPERCREME PAIN REFLIEF CB.EAM 30Z TUBE

ANUSOL 1% CREAM

B COMPLEX VITAMIN PLUS
BACITRACIN ONITMENT
BISACODYL 5MG TABLETS
BISACODVYL 10MG SUPPOBITORY
CALCARD 600MG

CALC.%RB ﬁﬂ@MG WETH VITAMIN D

CITRATE OF MAGHE&IUM

CRANBERRY TABLET

DAILY MULTIVITAMIN TABLET

DATLY MULTIVITAMN LIQUID

DAILY MULTIVITAMIN WITH IRON

@E@CT{} LICQUID 1 50MG/1SML
PHENHYDRAMINE LIGUID

AENHYDRAMINE 25MG CAPSULES

DOCUSATE CALCIUM 240MG

DOCUSATE S0DIJM 30MG

DOCUSATE SODIUM 100G

EXCEDRIN TABLET

FERROUS SULFATE 325G TABLET

FERROQUS GLUCONATE 300MG TABLET

FERROUS SULFATE 220G ELIXIR

FIBERLAX

FLEETS ENEMA

30

UBAGE

146G

1825

365

730
4015
1460
o
PRN

PRI

4415

160

1825
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‘ MCGBEPM PATCHES

DRUG

GENIFIBER POWDER PLAIN
GUIATUSS SYRUP
GUIATUSS DM SYRUP (alcohol and sugar ‘?5&)
GERITOL TABLETS

GERITOL LIQUID

GEVRABON LIQUID

GOLDEN AGE LIGUID

IMODIU 234G CAPSULE
IMODIUM AD LIQUID
BYDROCORTISONE CREAM G. 5 %
EWEEGC@RTIS@NE CREAM 1%
EEUPR@F% 200MG

EEUPR@ ‘EN lﬂﬁh&ﬁfﬁﬁﬂ SLIE?

WL&NTA REGULAR

MYLICON 80MG TABLETS

MYLICON GTTS
AGNESIUM OXIDE 480G TABLETS

IMANIDE 500MG TABLETS
IFEREX lﬁﬁMG TABLETS
MTRGGLYCERHQ f.4MG TABLETS
OCUVITE TABLETS
G@CAL 008G TABLETS
QSCAL 500MG PLUS wmmm D TABLET

‘ . BISMUTE LIQIEH}

E“HiLLiE‘S TAELETS

REFRESH OPHTHALMIC
BITUSSEN Dl DAS SYRUP




DRUG
SELENTUM 30MCG TARLET
SELSUN BLUE SHAMPOO

SENNA TABLETS
SENNA § TABLETS WITH STOOL SOFTNER
SLOW MAG 64MG TABLETS
SODIUM BICARBONATE 630MG TABLETS
SODIUM CHLORIDE IRRIGATION 250ML
SORE THROAT LOZENGES
STERILE WATER IRRIGATION 250ML
SYSTANE OPTHALMIC
TEARS NATURALE OPHTHALMIC
THERAGRAN LIQUID
THIAMINE 100MG TABLETS
TYLENOL ARTHRITIS
TRIPLE ANTIBIOTIC OINTMENT
TEARGEN OPHTHALMIC DROPS
- VITAMIN A 10000 1]
VITAMIN C SYRUP
VITAMIND TABLETS

/TTAMIN E-400 TU- CAPLETS/TABLET
WTM%EN B 6 50MG C&PLFTSW ABLET

JTTANIEN A AND DQINMENT

ZINC 220MG TABLET
ZINC OXIDE QINTMENT
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PHARMACY DRUG REGIMEN REVIEW

Resident Name: TESTPATIENT, ONE
Medical Record #: 000000Q03

Physician:

I have the following concerns which need to be addressed:

]No changes recommended
]Possible drug allergy
1Drug indication not clear
JGradual close reduction
lPotential drug interaction
]buplicate drug therapy
}Inactive orders

]l Poor compliance

] Other:

el R R N e W R e

Detailed Description of Irregularity and Recommendation(s):

[ In/a
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Ef}
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CORARELT AURCHEEE ORISR NULIESE.
SHIEY LRRELH QN ELL PETSAGES

1N -.fmc:s EX¥ squPmr" BALHERE
QUESTICNS CONCERNING THiS FUR.
LHESE ONDDR SHRULH EE:B T
TO THE BAINER 88 NOUTED ERLOW

HOPEMONT HBSPFITAL ; Catbtdies UnltoR :
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE } P
BOUTE 3 BO¥E 530 ; SEE REVERSE smgrggg
TEREA ALTA, WY . & £ ome . ERKS ARD CONMTION
ZETEG %@E?‘é@f @?‘f
| ss09135729 30G-2%2-3080 ]
. WEIGHEDRCARET MODREGAKTOWN g HE&LTH ARD HUMAN BESQURCES
| 1481 EARL CORE ROAD £4 #1 HOPEMDNT HOSPITAL
‘ ’ i CEHTRAL RECEIVIRG
i MORGARTOWH RBY Ze505 & rOUTE 7
| . TERRA ALTA, WV
- ] 26764 $04-TES-2611
DRIE FERTED TG OF SALE v FEINGEN — FURE
U6/ 25720046 WET 30 | EERTIRGAE '
SEE Wih FUR _ “ FRENGHT Torifs B COUR EEET
IEST WAY DESTIHATION | PREPALD HEL -MUL
. QEERTITY Pouaw » VEHDOR ITEM NG - ' e
Y 7 DELWERY DA CHT RO FTEM HUBIEEE, HNIE PRICE ﬁdf“‘g‘ _
= . Y
e — = I . o d
BLAHLET GPEN-END CORTRACT 'cr; = T
| TEIS AWARD IS5 PER THE FOLLOWING: == L "‘;‘]
1. REQUEST FOR DUOTATION DATED 5/112006 AND ALL ‘%U ey —
SPECTFICATIONS THEREIN. ; = = 5
2. VEHDOR'S|BID DATE &/57/2006&. £n G Ej
| PLEASE HROTEL THE FOLLUOWIKG AT TACHMEMNT ; ' =
11 RFR HOPTRIZI ?mr‘z 2 OF BID WITHIBRICING INFD. (] PBD
Wy sTiTE RicHASING by
wcﬂnﬂ:ﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁhé%gT

213114

BT UL/2004
DPEK END COHTRACT FOR PHARMACEUTICAL CONSULTAKT

JB
&G8-72

.88

SERVY

JUN £ g 7005

BY.

VEWBOR MUST|COMPLY|WITH AND Bf KMOWLEDGEABLE OF THE =
HEALTH INSURAHCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT
OF 1996 (HIPPAY.
s L rmie FEH EN
I 2PEROVAL A5 TO FORMIS REQUIRED BY ATTORNEY GENERAL, CHECK HERE (3 o 80 Giziel, | DFER END
. ) TG"'AL
S -G E -
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State of West Virginia RSUTsL wa e -t

Dmpartment of Administration  Ouzotation HOPTRIZ1 |

Purchesing Division ALESE B S

ol 2018 Washingion Sireet Eagt i

et Post Gffice Box 50130 R

L et Charieston WV B5305-DI30 ROBERTA WAGHER
' ' BLG-SSE-HRE7

— #609135729 306-E2%Z-3080 -
HEIGHEODRCARE WMORGAKTOWKR HEALTH AND HUMAW RESOURCES
| 1401 EARL CORE RUAD %4 HOPEMONT HOSPITAL
CENTRAL REREIVING
. ROUTE 7
| TERBRA ALTA., WV
26764 304~7B%-241L1

KORGANTOWN WY 2&305

O TN,

LT

| o9 v-ze

GeeE PRIRTER 1 RS CESRE | SHIP Vil ‘ FOE FRETEHT TERS

BS/0 L/ 2004

S GFEIONG DATE. G&/0B/2006 T RID DPEWNING TIRE B :Z0PH

B  cwmmmy | ower | S FTEMANURBER 4 DNITFRIEE ARACNT

. i .

THESE SERVICES SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
FEDERAL AKD ISTATE] REGULATIONS GOVERNING RURSING
FACTLITIES 45 WELL AS [THE DEPARTHENT OF HEALTH AND
WOWAH RESOUBCES, FACIUITY POLICIES AWD PROCEDURES.

e LESS | 13D %4 FOR MOW BILLABLE PRODUCTS. i

WENDOR HMUST ~Gﬂ!§¥?’£‘;‘f WITH 4WD BE KNOWLEDSEABLE OF THE
%’-BE;&L;'FH IHRSURARLE P’EJR‘T&[EIL ITY AHD ACCOUNTEBILITY ACTY
mF 1998 C(HIBPFKY.

v&wmﬁﬁ SHALLl BE KW@WLE@G&ABLE OF AKD Eﬂﬁ?i? WITH THE
HEAL TH INSUBMNCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF
1996 CRIPPAN. i

@gﬂEWﬂL‘ THES CONTEACT MAY BE REWEWED, UPON WRITTEH
MUTEAL CONSENT OF THE [SPENDING BNIT AND VEWDOR, SUBHIT-
ITED TO THE DIRECTIDOR OF| PURCHASING THIRTY (38) DAYS
PRIDRE TO THE Eﬁezhaalaﬁ DATE . SUCH FRENEWAL SHALL BE INH
ISCCORDANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE :
DRIGINAL COMTRACT AND SHALE BE LIMITED 7O THE (2) OKE
i1} YEAR PERIODS.) :

EXHIBIT 5 |

LIFE aF cﬁﬁzgﬁcrg‘ mﬁgs CONTRACT BECOMES EFFECTIVE BN
; : EXTENDS FOR & PERIGD OF ONE (1)
EAR DR UNTIL SucH “EEESHM&ELE TIME™ THERE&FTER AS IS

RECESSARY 70| DBTATINR A NEW CDNTRACT OR RENEW THE
Eﬁisiﬁah COWTRACT. THE "REASOHABLE TIy [E" PERIQD SHALL

{HOT EXRCEED IWELVE €120 MONTHE, DURING THIS SREASONLELE]
IME™ THE &‘:ﬂ%ﬂﬁlﬂ AY TERWINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR ARY
[REASOH uPoON SIVINS THE| DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING 30 DAYS
WRITTEN NOTIDE.

EE: FEFEREE. SSB'E FEIH‘F"RHQ AHG CONDINONE

e imsm ' A ETE

™ ‘ | ADDRESS CRANGSS O BEHOTSDABOVE

WHEN FESPONDING TO FEQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESSIN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR
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State of West Virginie EEAEE RO F EEEE
Deparimant of Administration- HORTO1Z1 48
Purchasing Division .

2018 Washington Sireet Sast
Past Office Box 50130
Charission, WY 28305-0130

T LS L VELE RS :

i COBAECT PLACHASE ORDER HUMEER,
an BAUET AFEEARON ALL PECICASES,
- D IACES, AHD SHRPINS PAPERS
CUCETIONS CONCERAMNIEIE THIB PUR-

[—T A e , - CHE5E CRIER GHOULD BE DIRECTED
& HEALTH AND HUMAK RESOURCES : . T4 TrE BUYER A8 NOVED BELOW
¥vi HOFEMONT HOSFITAL CEANIZE Lk
7| ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
£} ROUTE 3 BOX 55D SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR
+i TERRBA ALTA, WV : TEFMS AHD CONDITIONS
o . 267564 |
i %60%135729 3p6-292-50B0 g
1 MNEIGHEDRCARE HORGANTOWHR Ie HEALTH AHD HUMAN REGDURIES
E| 1481 EARL CORE RODAD #A B HOPEMONT HOBPITAL
D : F CENTR&L RECEIVING
2| MORGANTOWN WY 2e505 n] ROUTE 7
TERR& ALTA, WV
— : , 26764 584-785-26411
r BATE PRNTELT ! TERMS O BALE [ FERVESN FUND
pa/25/2D06 i MET 30 S5O73006G8 -
ERIRT) ' ‘ Fo8 N  PREIGAT JEHbE ‘ ALCUATE NUMBER
BEST MWAY - DESTIWATION FREPAID - BUL-HUL
e CEIEHTITY LGP I VENDGHE FENMND. i o .
HHE DELWERY DATE GATHNO. TEET/ RIMBER UNIT FRICE : ARIOUT
CORTRACT. L
CANCELLATION: THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING RESERVES THE
RIGHT TD CAHCEL THIS CONTRACT IMMEDTATELY UPDN WRITTEH
WOTICE TO T%E YENDBR IF THE COMMODETIES AWD/OR SERVIEES
SUPPLIED ARE OF AN| IKFERIDR GUALITY OR DO NOT COMFORE
T THE SP’EGEFIE&TI IKS DF THE BID AHD CORTRACT HEREIHL
 pPEN WARKET|CLAUSE} THE DIRECTOR 8F FURCHASING HAY
BEUTHORIZE A& ’SPEHE‘IEE UNIT TO PURCHASE ON THE OPEN
MARKET, WITHOUT THE FILING OF & REQUISITION OR COST
ESTIMATE, LTE#HS SPECIFIED OW THIS CONTRALT FOR
IMMEDIATE DELIVERY|IN CHERGENCIES DUE T8 UNFORESEEN
| CAUSES (INCLUDIRG ﬁUT NOT LIMITED T8 DELAYS IH TRA&NSY
FORTATION OR AN UMaNTICIPATED IMCREASE IN THE WOLUME
OF WORK.) i
DUANTITIES: | QUANTITIES LISTED IN THE REQUISITION ARE
APPROXIMATIONS OHLY, BASED OM ESTINATES SUFPLIED BY
THE STATE SPENDIMG{UNIT. IT 1S UNDERSTOGD AND AGREEDR
THAT THE CONTRACT BHALL COVER THE E'BAHT'-ITIES ACFUALLY
. GRDERED FOR BELI‘EFEEY DURING THE TEEM OF THE CONTRACLT)
WHETHER MORE OR LESS THAR THE ﬂ"ﬂ:&NJ’ITIES SHOWH .
|
¥ APEROVAL AS TO FORK IS REDUIAED BY ATTORKEY GENERAL, CHECK HERE [J
TCTAL
RUBERTA WAGNER 306-558-0067

- - By _
A e B PLRCHASING DIVISION AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
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Bhate of West Virginia IR AN AT FEEE .

Department-of Agministralion

Purchasing Division ] HG??QEEI
2018 Washingion Streef East
Pout Ciffice Box S0130
Chariesinn, YWY 253050130

og i mmwawy&wwuﬂmwﬁw.
’ X EHFPING PERERS

HEALTH END HUMAR RESOWRTES _ T THE BUVERASHSTER BELOW
HOFEMONT HOSPITAL | AR PR

- BCOOUKTE PAYARLE § :

ROUTE % BODY 330 ‘ . ‘ SEE REVERSE SINE FOR

TERRA &LTA, WV _ © TERMS AND COMDITIONS

26764

P
iy
¥ E
‘xl
FC L
Et
!
o

| e
|

®¥6091L35729 S06-292-5080
KEIGHEORCARE MORGANTOWN
L4} EARL CORE ROAD 24

HEALTH AND HUMEN RESDURCES
HGPEWONT HOSFITAL
CENTRAL RECEIVING
- MERGANTOWR WY 26505 o ROUTE 7
- ‘ - | TERRA ALTA&. WY
~ . . . 2¢6T64% ZO6-TEY-2411
DATE FRFRED T T REBMG Ot BALE FEgEsH T T g

" ﬁéf?.‘ﬁf?ﬂﬂé HET 30 550738068 2 00 A
— EHE VA S —Fom i N BCLOUNT RUMEER,
BEST WaY . DESTIRATION ’ Pﬁﬁ?&lﬁ _ MUL ~HUL

 RERITTT ) izl Mok R T ] .
LR e COREITITY e VENDORERING, —_— : T

C agazme
el e Ton

l
L

DELWERYLRIE | CALMD ], TIEMMUREER
 URDERING PROCEDURE! SPENDINE URITCE) SHALL ISSUE &

WRITTEH QT&IE CONTERACT DRDER CFORM NUMBER WV-3%) TO
THE VENBOR £ o 1ﬂﬁlTﬁES Cﬂﬂﬁﬁ&ﬂ BY THIS CONTRACT . ' '
' THE GRIGINAL Cﬁ?? aF THE ¥Y¥-39 SHALL BE HAILED Yo THE ‘ i
; VENDOR AS AUTHORIZATION FOR SHIPHEGT, A SECORD COPY %
f HMAEILED TO THE PURCHASING DIVISION .| AND A THIRD COPY | '
' | RETAIHED BY: THE S@fﬁﬂIﬂG'WﬁiTi

R/CONTRACTOR FILES
TRACT 1S AVTOMATI
TED WITHOUT FURTHER

L+

! BANKRUPTCOY:{ I THE EVEHNT THE VEKD
; FOR BANKRUPTCY PROVTECTIDHN,. THIS cO
CALLY HULL nﬂﬁ YOTH, AKD IS TERHIH
JORDER .

¥ APRROVAL £6 TO-FORM S BEQUIRED BY ATTORNEY GENSHRAL, CHECKHERE [T

| o
ROBERTA WAGSHER 3U4-558-00&V

. BY, - T e ‘
oSt PURCHASING DIVISION AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
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gta‘z-:— of ‘i;‘&!‘ast;vfjré:ifinia : [ PORCRASE LRDERAT ——‘sa':—f"‘“b 0

spariment of Administabon rmmmm oy my |

Purchasing Division i ;F 78121 j : :

2019 Washington Streel Eas!

Past Gffize Box 53130 . ; :

Ghaﬁﬁastﬂn, W 2E305-0130 LATRE LB = - ooEgeEsT pup-*_,mggoggcpuhmgcp
0o HUET APPEAT ON AL FAG

INVEHCES, AND SHIPFING ?XI.'PEP“’

” CLESTIONS CORNUEANING THIS FUR-
» . . - - : CHASE DROER BROULDEE DORECTED
Lt HEALTH AND HUMAN RESDURCES : , T THE BLIYER AS HOTED ESLOW
Y| HOPEWONT HOSPITAL < [ CRENEE TS
1| A&CCOUNTS PAYABLE ‘
£; ROUTE 3 BOX 530 : ScF AEYERSE SIDE FOR
T TERRSL ALTA, WY : TERME AND CONDTRIONS
?] 267464
[ ] =&b31ss5729 304-2%2-3080 |
| NEIGHBORCARE MORGANTOWM s| HEALTH AND HUMAN RESDURCES
£{ 31401 EARL CORE RDAD %A 71 HOPEMONT HOSPITAL
c Pl CEWTRAL RECEIVIHS
E: MORBANTOWN WY Z&50E 24505 o] ROUTE 7
TERRA ALTA, WV
— ‘ M : 26744 306-7892-2411
i ] BATE PRINTED TEEMS OF BALE : FERSSH T
: L6/ 2572008 - NET 30 SEL7SBB4E T , ,
H TEAIE VA T ] T T RREIGHS TEas T RECDUNL MUBESR
CBEST WAY | DESTINATION ] PREFAID HUL~HUL
o =T T UOR WENDOR TEW KO, I ' ) RN
HIE - DELWERY DATE GRT HO _TEMNUMEER : ng“: HROUNT
;
RECEIPT TICKET FRR PURCHASE ORDER:| HOFTELZ1
LINE| CATHD  ITEH WUWBER DESCRIPTION aTY DATE
, ] !
| 680 L S48-T2 . OPEN EWD CORTRACT FOR PHARMACEUTICA
:'
£ IGNATURE ' < ____BATE
i | } ]
IF ARBROVAL &5 TO FORIIS REQURED BY ATTORNSY GENERAL, CHECK HERE [
' : TORAL
ROBERTA WASNER 304-555-0867

rOvED e T BY - ' ,
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY CENERAL BURCHASING DIVISION AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
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Depariment of Admintsraion HapT701lzZ1l ‘

Purchasing Division ) ~ ) -
2018 Washingion Strest East -

Post Office Box 30130 I S—

C Chvarieston, WY 2E305-0130 - ; CORRELT PURCHASE CREER NIMEE,
: Do VST APSEAR: DI AL, PACHAGES
IHIYDACER, 20D SHPFIE PATERE,

au;s"ms CONTERNINS THIE FOT.

=% GRDER BHOULY G5 DIRELTED
TQ"H‘ BUYER ASHCTED BEA0W,

HEATTH BND HUMAEN RESCURCES ‘ |
BOPEMORT HOSPITEL —CHERCE T ]
AECCOUNTS PAYLBLE |
ROUTE 3 BOX 230 . &FE REVERSE SIDEFOR

TERRZ BLTEZ, WV TERIS mncﬁwmaﬁs
N 26764 g‘g Ei?‘%“ %3 &”‘?‘f

e

]

505135729 304-252-3080 3 ‘
NEICHBOROARE MORGANTOWN - - HERLTH AND HEFRN BESOQURCES
1401 2ERL CORE ROED #4 . HOPEMONT HOSPITALL

CERTREL RECEIVIHG
ROUTE 7
TERRD ALT2, WV
26768 3048-TES-2411
T BT

MORGANTOWN WV 26505

N B >M‘
TR RENED 1 . TR SAE L TSN

57 257 2007 RET 30 J:‘u i.ﬂ,\ﬁﬂ-ﬂ ! :
B - T S A |

o PHRERRHT TEHRNES .. Bl
SATE LU PREE&iB ﬂUd*EﬂLu

\?EHDGBITEMNU’ I ' _ ,_‘ M’n‘;ﬂUHT‘ ;,;2::“ :
«é-:'HEMWME"R AR S

CHARGE, QRBER Lﬂ:ﬂi

TO RENEW THE ORIGINAL CONTEARCT BGUORDING TO ALL TJ:.RMS,
CONDITIONS, PRICHS AND SPECIFICATIONS CONTHINED IR FHE
CRIGINAY, CONTEACT ITHCLODING ALL AUTHORIZED CHANGE
OEDERE. i

| EFFECTIVE IDATE OF RENEWAL: 07/03j/2007
i THROUEE 06 ijtjf.znaa A

| . mogams

— EHIP YR
=sEET WaAY
. N R T
ST - DEUNERYDRTE . P CATHD. o

IMFERICE L, 3|

iél

E _§.
.l

1 PR S
L

S A 4000
b B8

RENEWALS REMAINING: 1
NO OTHER CHANGES E o X |
i : . L

PREVIOUS [P0 TOTAL==»  OPEN END
PO NET CHANGE (+)==> |

IF APPROVAL 55 TO FORMAIS REQUIRED BY ATTORMEY GENERAL, CHECK HERE B e .

sl feslatebe” gy, X T A
| JPROEDASTOrORNEY PURCHASING DIVISION AUTHORIZED SIGNATUR
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Sizmiz of West Virginiz PR RS TROER M UEREETTH
Depariment of Administration , HOBT70122 152
Furchasing Division i ‘
2018 Washingion Siraet Sast
#ost Office Box 50130 ' TR
Chartzston, WV 28305-0130 . S CORRECT PUSSHASE DRGSR MBABER
GO SHIST APRTAS N ALL PACKEGES,
IENTEE BHD "'H‘f‘Flfu"é SAFERD
ﬂﬂ'&.\'“:ﬂﬁf‘;‘: LHEERIENE THEE PLB.
4| HEALTH RND HUMBN RESOURCES R AL T
¥ HOPZMORT 208% :TZ_.; THRREE OPCER
¥l  ACCOUNTS ?AVBB 1
<. 1
£ ROUTE 3 S0% 23 * SEEREYERSE SIDEFOR
] TERER BLTR, Wi ﬁf TERFS AMD CONDITIONS
Pe 26754
[ =80913572¢ I04-3282-3080 ]
¢ WEICHBORIARE MORCAWNTOWN ' s HELTTH END STMAEN RESOURCES
£ 1401 EREL C0ORE ROAD 23 - *;* HOZE EMONT EOSFITAL
B #!  CENTRZL EECEIVING
Bl MORGENTOWN WV 28503 L) ROUTE 7
: il TERRA ALTA, WV
L ‘ b 267564 334-189-2411
; BREFARIED . F . B L SRE T FERGER g R FORE
| Un fasy 2UUY i BET 30 5:»&7’:&{?&&: o
: T i T EDE TRl e - e ACLOUNT WHEEE
- EEST HARY DEGTLNET FON i FEESALIDY - PRI~ L
e L GUANmY | GOP. ] VENGOR MEMKOs o Cree .. T e
LR TELIVERYT DFAE o | CAeND. L | .- '+ ITEIANUMBEER. - VT P ’ -'fﬁp,‘m“? L
RECEIPT TICHET FOR PURCHASE CURDER: HOPT7O0L3ZL
'_I‘.JE'. CHETRO ITEM HEER HESCRIFTION a7y AT
ongL 94 8~72 OPEN END CONTRACT FOR PHARMACEITICHE
| SIGHATURE __ mamE
?
IF AEFROVAL AS TO FORSIS REQUIRED BY ATTORNEY GENSRAL, CHECK HERE [

——— BY_
A O Y 8 BURDHASING DIVISION AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
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53

HEPTOI It Snseifcetions

CONSULTANT SHALL PROVIDE W'PGLLGWTNG: BERVICES:

L

sk

i. REVIEW EaCH RESIDENT'S BRUIG RECBMEI\ 4T LEAST QUAR‘TERLY
2.

. REVIEW AT LEAST QUER"‘EILY ALY FACETS OF THE DRUG

HAWDLING AND THSTRIBUTION SYSTEM TO ENSURE QUALITY OF
OFERATINGOF THE! SYSTEM.

PROVEIE C@WWE DOCHRMERTATION OF ALL FROFESSIONAL .
REVIEW 4 YIS REQUESTED, 48 DESCEWED IN THE FACIITY
POLICY M\TJ FEHC’E&HKES TANUAL.

SERVE A% A MEMBER OF THE PHARMACY CGMMF’I‘TFEAN I
QUALITY aSSUTRANCE Sﬁi‘t’i}hﬂﬁﬁ*&'&

. WATHT ATH CONTINUING EDUCATION TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH

&1L PFEDERAL ANIFSTATE REGULATIONS GOVERNING NURSING

FACTLITIES AMD DRUG HANDLING DISTRIBUTION.

FROWTDE QUARTERLY IN-SERVICE PROGRAM TODIRECT CARE
STAEF REGARBING BHERMACEUTICALS ANDFACIER Y PHA PIECY
POLICIES,

FROVIDE REVIEW OF ALL DIRECT-ACTIVITIES IMVOLVING .
ﬂiﬁgﬁ;’dﬁw SEFWCES TFOENSURE CEMPLI&NC" EY DIRECY CARE
5T S

ESTABLIEH PE}LKEEZS ENM F‘Eﬁ‘" DEJRE‘B} Tor mmm THE
DESTRIBUTION AND ADMDSTRATION OF DRUGE AND
EHARMAECEUTICAL SUFFLIEE.

PROCEDIIRE SERVICES THAT MU&T BE FR‘EWIUEB"

S

1.

o

i
.

th

COWTAINERS W
FROVIDE AWDLABEL ERHGS; ;"&H’ S‘JFPLFE AR EE@UI@E@ FOR

FROVIDE DELIVERY OF FRESCE ;,Fﬂﬁl‘iﬁ POR ALL EESTHENTS ON THE
SAME BAY OF DRIBERING M{Q WETHI TWE HOURS FOR STAT

ORDERE,

FURNISH. AW E.EFan:sH E’EUG CEI:R,TS THAT SLLOW FOR A SEVEN
DAYSUPPLY SYSTEM, -
FURNISH AWLH REPL%FE!I‘J: EM@GENEY SUPPLY BM ACCCEPTED
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57 ' GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

PURCHASE ORDER/CONTRACT

ACCEPTANCE: Seller shall be bound by this order and its terms and conditions upon receipt of
this order. .

APPLICABLE LAW: The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the
Purchasing Division shall govern alf rights and duties under the Contract, including without

‘limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

NON-FUNDING: All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/
Contracts are to be continued for the terms of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon
funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being made available. In the event funds
are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this Purchase Order/
Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

COMPLIANCE: Seller shall comply with all Federal, State and local laws, regulations and
ordinances including, but not fimited to, the prevailing wage rates of the WV Division of Labor.

MODIFICATIONS: This writing is the pariies ﬁhal expression of intent. No modification of this
order shall be binding unless agreed to in writing by the Buyer. : ‘

ASSIGNMENT: Neither this Order nor any monies due, or to become due hereunder may be
assigned by the Seller without the Buyer's consent.

WARRANTY: The Seller expressly warrants that the goods and/or services covered by this order
will: {a} conform to the specifications, drawings, samples or other description furnished or

specified by the Buyer {b} be merchantable and fit for the purpose intended andfor {c} be free from
defect in material and workmanship.

CANCELLATION: The Director or Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon
30 days written notice fo the seller. ‘

SHIPPING, BILLING & PRICES: Prices are those stated in this order. No price increase will be
accepted without written authority from the Buyer. All goods or services shall be shipped on or
before the date specified in this Order.

LATE PAYMENTS: Payments may only be made after the delivery of goods or services. Interest
may be paid on late payments in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

TAXES: The State of West Virginia is exempt from Federal and State taxes and will not pay or
reimburse such taxes. '

RENEWAL: Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be
renewed only upon mutual written agreement of the pariies.

BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor / contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this
contract is automatically null and void, and is terminated without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business
Associate Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing
Division's web site (http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made

part of the agreement. Provided that, the Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity

(45 CFR 01160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR 1160.103) to the vendor.

Rev. 1004
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59 | GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

PURCHASE ORDER/CONTRACT ‘ . ‘ \ ey

ACCEPTANCE: Seller shall be bound by this order and its terms and conditions upon receipt of
this order. '

APPLICABLE LAW: The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the
Purchasing Division shall govern all rights and duties under the Contract, including without
imitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

NON-FUNDING: All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/
Contracts are to be continued for the terms of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon
funds being appropriated by the Lagisfature or otherwise being made available. in the event funds
are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this Purchase Order/
Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

COMPLIANCE: Seller shall comply with all Féderal, State and local laws, reguiations and
ordinances including, but not limited to, the prevailing wage rates of the WYV Division of Labor.

MODIFICATIONS: This writing is the pariies final expression of intent. No modification of this
order shall be binding unless agreed to in writing by the Buyer.

ASSIGNMENT: Neither this Order nor any monies due, or to become due hereunder may be
assigned by the Seller without the Buyer's consent. ,

WARRANTY: The Seller expressly warrants that the goods and/or services covered by this order
will: {a} conform 1o the specifications, drawings, samples or other description furnished or

specified by the Buyer {b} be merchantable and fit for the purpose intended and/or {c} be free from
defsct in material and workmanship. ‘ - :

CANCELLATION: The Director or Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon
30 days written nofice to the seller.

SHIPPING, BILLING & PRICES: Prices are those stated in this order. No price increase will be

accepted without written authority from the Buyer. All goods or services shall be shipped on or
before the date specified in this Order.

LATE PAYMENTS: Payments may only be made after the delivery of goods or services. - Interest
may be paid on late payments in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

TAXES: The State of West Virginia is exempt from Federal and State taxes and will not pay or
reimburse such taxes.

RENEWAL: Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be
renewed only upon mutual written agreement of the parties.

BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor / contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this
contract is automatically null and void, and is terminated without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business

* Associate Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available onfine at the Purchasing

Division's web site (http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made
part of the agreement. Provided that, the Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity

(45 GFR 0160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR 0160.103) to the vendor. ‘&%

Rav. 10/04



NATURE OF SERVICES REQUIRED

General

The vendor will provide all drugs and pharmaceuticals as required in Attachment £ 2, and other
services, including, but not limited to, picking up orders, filling of orders, delivery of
prescriptions to the individual nursing stations and billing all costs to third party payors as
appropriate. Vendor shall provide the services detailed below. The only costs that will be billed
to Lakin Hospital will be the cost for stock drugs for use at the Hospital and costs for drugs used
by individual Hospital residerits who have no financial resources and there exists no third party

payor.
- Scope of Work to be Performed:

The vendor shall provide all drugs and pharmaceutical services as required including, but not_
limited 10: :

1. Picking up orders, filling orders, and delivering orders to the individual nursing
stations. All solid dose medications will be fiiled in individual dose blister pack ccriainers at the
vendor’s pharmacy.

2. Providing monthly medex and physicians’ orders reports by computer forms.

(¥3)

Billing all prescription orders possible to a third party.

b

Issuing credits to the Hospital for items retumned that were paid for by Lakin Hospital.

5. Billing by individual patients with a breakdown of charges separating Rx and non-Rx
medications where medications are not reimbursed by a third party and are billed to the Hospizal.

0. Breaking down drugs on each resident’s monthly billing to indicate whether the drugs are
“MEDICAID ALLOWABLE", “MEDICAID NON-ALLOWABLE", OR “OVER-THE-

COUNTER".

7. Billing back to third party payors should patients not covered oy a third party pavor
become certified.

8. Providing a contact person to work with the Hospital's Accounts Payable Office on
billing issues. '

0. Providing monthly drug regimen review for all patients and report any irregularizies.

10.  Providing stocked drug carts and treatment carts and providing monthly inspection of

@ same and drug rooms.

60
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61 GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

PURCHASE ORDER/CONTRACT

ACCEPTANCE: Seller shall be bound by this order and its terms and conditions upon receipt of
this order.

APPLICABLE LAW: The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the
Purchasing Division shall govern all rights and duties under the Contract, including without
fimitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

NON-FUNDING: All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/
Contracts are to be continued for the terms of the Purchase Order/Contract, confingent upon
funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being made available. In the event funds
are not appropriated or otheriwise available for these services or goods, this Purchase Order/
Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

COMPLIANCE: Seller shall comply with all Federal, State and local laws, regulations and
ordinances including, but not limited to, the prevailing wage rates of the WYV Division of Labor.

" MODIFICATIONS: This writing is the parties final expression of intent. No modification of this

order shall be binding unless agreed to in writing by the Buyer.

ASSIGNMENT: Neither this Order nor any monies dus, or to become due hereunder may be
assigned by the Seller without the Buyer's consent. '

WARRANTY: The Seller expressly warrants that the goods and/or sarvices covered by this order
will: {a} conform to the specifications, drawings, samples or other description furnished or
specified by the Buyer {b} be merchantable and fit for the purpose intended and/or {c} be free from
defect in material and workmanship. :

CANCELLATION: The Director or Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract updn
30 days written notice to the seller.

SHIPPING, BILLING & PRICES: Prices are those stated in this order. No price increase will be
accepted without written authority from the Buyer. All goods or services shall be shipped on or
before the date specified in this Order.

LATE PAYMENTS: Payments may only be made after the delivery of goods or services. Interest
may be paid on late payments in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

TAXES: The State of West Virginia is exempt from Federal and State taxes and will not pay or
reimburse such taxes.

RENEWAL: Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be
renewed only upon mutual written agreement of the parties.

BANKRUPTCY: in the event the vendor / contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this
contract is automatically null and void, and is terminated without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business
Associate Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing
Division's web site (http:llwww.state.wv.usfadminlpurchaselvrclhipaa.htm) is hereby made

part of the agreement. Provided that, the Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity

(45 CFR 01160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR 0160.103) to the vendor.

Rov. 10/04



11. - Destroving all outdated or discontinued medications as provided in the policy manual.
The Hospital is on a “7 day” schedule.

Conducting quarterly meetings of medication services committes.
13.  Atending other committee meetings as required.

14, . Conducting an annual in-service training session.

15. Makina pharmaci'st available at all times should emergencies arise.
16.  Providing resident pharmacy review with recommendations.

17.  Providing medication pass inspections monthly.

18.  Providing psycho tropic drug review and psycho tropic monitoring devices
(at least quarterly and upon prescription changes).

19.  Providing fax machine for expedient medication ordering.

20.  Supplyving all drugs ordered by Physicians.

21, Reviewing and stocking emergency medication kits on a monthly basis.
22, Preparing nursing home quarterly report on pharmacy actvities.
23. Provide and update annually a pharmacy manuzal.

24.  Bill the hospital the average wholesale price, or the medicaid allowable cost plus $2.75,

whichever is lower, for non-prescription or stock drugs, prescription drugs not medicaid
allowable or for all medications if the resident receiving the medications is not subject to third

party reimbursement.

CONTRACT TERMS

CONTRACT PROVISIONS

Afier the vendor is selected, a formal contract may be executed between the State and the vendor.

The RFQ and the vendor’s bid will be included by reference as part of the contract. The
order of precedence is the contract, the RFQ and then the vendor’s bid. This part of the
RFQ contains sections similar to or the same as provisions in the final contract. By signing and

submitting their bid, vendors agree to be bound by the terms containéd in this

part of the RFQ.

-



GOVERNING LAWS

The contract will be governed in all aspects by the laws of the State of West Virginia.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND REGULATIONS

The contract will be subject to the laws of the State of West Virginia, and, where applicable,
Federal law. The vendor shall procure all necessary permits and licenses and abide by all
applicable laws, regulations, and ordinances of the United States, the State of West Virginia, and
political subdivision in which work under the contract is performed. Records shall be made
available to representatives of the Department, other State agencies and the Federal government

upon réquest and as required by law.

The vendor shall pay any sales, use and personal property taxes arising out of the contract and the
transactions contemplated thereby. Any other taxes levied upon this contract, the transaction, or

the equipment, or services delivered pursuant hereto shall be borne by the vendor. All applicable
provisions of law and other rules and regulations of any and all governmental authorities relating
to licensure and regulation of personnel and 1o the operation of the Department shall be fully

complied with by the vendor.

NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

If the Department is not allotted funds in any succeeding fiscal vear for the continued use of the
service covered by the contract, the Department may terminate the contract at the end of the
current fiscal period without further charge or penalty, The Department shall give the vendor
written notice of such non-allocation of funds, as soon as possible after the Department receives

notice of such non-allocation.

CONVENIENCE OUT

The State reserves the right to discontinue use of the services and cancel said contract for
convenience at the end of any fiscal year by providing the vendor with ninety (90) days written

notice;



CONTINUITY OF SERVICES

Any contract resulting from this RFQ is intended to provide continuity of services and the
management thereof on a continuous basis. In the event of termination of this contract by the
vendor, the vendor must assure the continuity of services at a level consistent with the contract
terms for a period not to exceed rweive (12) months from the notice of termination or until such

time as the Department can provide for an alternate vendor.
RECORD RETENTION AND CONFIDENTIALITY

Vendor shall comply with all applicable State and Federal statutory and regulatory requirements
governing the maintenance of documentation to verify the cost:of services rendered under the

contract. :

The vendor’s employees, agents and subcontractors shall have access to private and confidential
data maintained by the State to the extent necessary to cary out its responsibilities pursuant 10
the contract. The vendor agrees to indemnify and hold the State, the Department, its employess,
agents and subcontractors harmless from all claims arising out of, resulting from or in any

manner attributable to violation of confidentiality, including legal fees and disbursement paid or -

incurred to enforce the provisions of the contract. The vendor accepts responsibility for
providing adequate supervision and training to its agents and employees to ensure that
confidentiality is maintained. No private or confidential data collected, maintained or used
during the course of the contract period shall be disseminated except as authorized by statute

either during the contract period or thereafter.

INSURANCE

The vendor as an independent contractor is solely liable for the acis and omissions of ils
employees and agents. Proof of insurance shall be provided by the vendor at the time the
contract is awarded. The vendor shall maintain and furnish proof of coverage of liability
insurance for loss, damage, or injury (including death) of third parties arising from acts and
omissions on the part of the vendor, its agents and employees in the following amounts:

1. For bodily injury (including death): $500,000.00 per person, up to $1 ,OOO,VOOO.OO
per occurTence. ‘ ‘

2. For property damage and proféssional liability: Up to $1,000,000.00 per occurrence.

CHANGES IN SCOPE

Formal contract amendments and change orders will be negotiated by the Department with the
vendor, whenever necessary, to address changes to the terms and conditicons, costs of (payment -
provision), or scope of work included under the contract. Contract amendments and change
orders must be approved by the Department, the Departrment of Administration and all other
applicable State agencies prior to their effective date. Upon request from the Department, the
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vendor shall provide the State a written statement that the change has no price impact on the
contract, or if there is a price impact, provide a description of the price increase or decrease

involved in implementing the change. ,

No changes in scope are to be conducted except at the approval of the State. Then, the services
provided pursuant to the change order or contract amendment shall be at the same hourly rates as
set forth in the contract, or a lower hourly rate, unless otherwise approved by the Division of

Purchasmg

INVOICES AND PAYMENTS

The vendor shall submit monthly invoices, in arrears, to the Hospital for all services provided
pursuant to the terms of the contract. The invoices shall be in a form approved by the
Department and shall enclose 2 monthly activity log. The vendor will be responsible for payment
of all subcontractors, staff and any other support staff contracted to provide services. State law
forbids payment of invoices prior to receipt of services. The Department reserves the right to”
reject any or all invoices for which proper documentation has not been provided. The vendor
will be notified of deficiencies within fifieen (15) days of receipt of the invoice.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Vendor covenarnts that it, its officers or members or employees presently have no interest and
shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect which would conflict or compromise in any
manner or degree with the performance or its services hereunder. The vendor further covenants
that in the performance of the contract. the vendor shall periodically inquire of its officers,
members and employees concerning such interests. Any such interests discovered shal‘ be
promptly presented in detail to the Department.-

PROHIBITION AGAINST GRATUITIES

Vendor warrants that it has not employed any company or person other than a bona fide
employee working solely for the vendor or a company reguiarly employed as its marketing agent

to solicit or secure the contract and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person
any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or any other consideration contingent upon-
or resulting from the award of the contract. For breach or violation of this warranty, the
Department shall have the right to annul the contract without liability or, at its discretion to
pursue any other remedies available under the contract or by law. ’

CERTIFICATIONS RELATED TO LOBBYING

Vendor certifies that no Federal appropriated funds have been péid or will be paid, by or cn
behalf of the company or an employee thereof, to any person for purposes of influencing or
attemnpting to influence an officer to employee of any Federal agency, 2 Member of Corigress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal



" loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
-amendment or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

If any funds other than Federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, and office or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the vendor shall
complete and submit a disclosure form to report lobbying.

The vendor shall require that the language of this certificate be included in the award documents
for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans,
and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipierits shall certify and disclose accordingly.
This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when the
contract was made and entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
and entering into the contract imposed under Section 1352, Title 31, U. S. Code. Any person
who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty.

INDEMNIFICATION

The vendor agrees to indemnify. defend and hold harmless the State of West Virginia and the
Department, its officers, and employees from and against:

a. Any claims or losses for services rendered by any subcontractor, person, or firm
performing or supplying services, materials or supplies in connection with the
performance of the contract;

b. Any claims or losses to any person or firm injured or damaged by the erroneous or
negligent acts, including without limitation, disregard of Federal or State statutes or
regulations of the vendor, its officers, employees, or subcontractors in the performance of

the contract;

C. Any-claims or losses resulting to any person or entity injured or damaged by the vendor,
its officers, employees, or subcontractors by the publication, translation, reproduction,
delivery, performance, su€ or disposition of any data used under the contract in a manner
not authorized by the contract, or by Federal or State statutes or regulations;

d. Any failure of the vendor, its officers, employees or subcontractors to observe State and
Federal laws, including but not limited to labor and minimum wage laws.

SUBCONTRACTS

Vendor, as prime contractor, is solely responsible for all work performed under the contract, all
services offered and all products to be delivered. The Department will consider the vendor to be
the sole point of contact with regard to all contractual matters. The vendor may, with the prior
written consent of the Department, enter into written subcontracts for performance of work under
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the contract. The vendor is responsibie for payment due 1o subcontractors.

TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT

The Department may terminate a contract resulting from this RFQ at any time that the vendor
fails 1o carry out its responsibilities or to make substantja] progress under the terms of this RFQ -
and resulting contract. The Department shall provide the vendor with notice of conditions
endangering performance. If after such notice the vendor fails to remedy the conditions o
contained in the notice, within the time period contained in the notice, the Department shall issue
the vendor an order to stop all work immediately, The Department shal] be obligated only for
services rendered and accepted prior to the date of the notice of termination. -
The contract may also be terminated upon mutual agreement of the parties with ninety (90) days
prior notice and as set forth elsewhere in this RFQ and any subsequent contract, |

CONTRACT MONITORING AND ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

The vendor shall maintain business and accounting records detailing the performance of tha
contract. Accounting records shall be maintained in accordance with generzlly accepted -
accounting principles. Authorized TEpresentalives or ageris of the State andsor Deparment shall
have access to the vendor's business and records upon reasonable notice and at reasonable times
during the performance and/or retention peniod of the contract for purposes of review, analys:s,
Inspection and audit. Department and other State and/or Federal agencies and their respective
authorized representatives or agen:s shall have access to aj] business, accounting and financizl
records of any individual, partnership, irm or corporation insofar 2s they relate 10 transactions
connected with the coatract. |

The vendor shail main®ain business and accounting records for a five (5) vear post-contract
period or until final resolution of all pending audit questions and lingauon. During the five (5)
Yyear post-contract period, delivery or and access 1o the listed items will be at no cost 1o the State.



HIPAA COMPLIANCE:

-VENDOR MAY NEED TO HAVE ACCESS TO PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL DATA
MAINTAINED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
(DHHR) TO PERFORM THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES DEFINED IN THIS
CONTRACT. VENDOR AGREES TO MAINTAIN THE CONFIDENTIALITY AND
SECURITY OF ANY DATA PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
CONFIDENTIALITY LAWS AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA AND THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
RESOURCES AGAINST ALL CLAIMS BROUGHT BY ANY PARTY ALLEGING BREACH
OF CONFIDENTIALITY BY-THE VENDOR, VENDOR'’S SUBCONTRACTORS, OR
INDIVIDUALS PERMITTED ACCESS BY VENDOR. THE VENDOR AGREES TO MEET
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND
ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (HIPAA), PUBLIC LAW 104-191, 110 STAT. 1936 (1996) AND
REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER AS APPLICABLE. THE SUCCESSFUL
VENDOR MAY BE DETERMINED TO BE A BUSINESS ASSOCIATE OF THE DHHR,
AND IF SO, THE VENDOR AGREES TO SIGN WITHOUT MODIFICATION, DHHR"S
STANDARD HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT.

68



69

 ATTACHMENT # |

COST PROPOSAL

COST WILL NOT EXCEED THE AVERAGE WHOLESALE PRICE OR MEDICAID
ALLOWABLE COST PLUS $2.75 OR OUR REGULAR RETAIL PRICE
WHICHEVER IS LOWER. FOR ANY PRESCRIPTION WHICH IS NOT
MEDICAID ALLOWABLE EVERY EFFORT WILL BE MADE TO ENSURE

PRESCRIPTIONS WILL BE COVERED BY INSURANCE OR CHANGED IF

PERMISSION GIVEN BY PHYSICIAN. THERE WILL BE NO' ADDED COSTS

FOR TRAVEL OR OUT OF POCKET EXPENSES.

THE LIST OF MEDICATIONS ENTITLED “STOCK ITEMS BILLED TO LAKIN
HOSPITAL FROM ___12-01-04 THROUGH __11-30-05

WILL BE ISSUED AT NO CHARGE TO THE HOSPITAL ANY TIME THAT
THEY ARE ORDERED. THERE WILL BE NO CHARGE FOR THESE

LISTED STOCK ITEMS. -

ANY OTHER MEDICATIONS WILL BE BILLED AT THE RATE REQUESTED -
IN THE RFQ BY THE STATE WHICH IS REPEATED IN ITEM C ONTHIS

+ SHEET.

NO CHARGE FOR PHARMACY CONSULTANT.

( ‘,4‘_':;'\.»+n-~.uum (Gre ) J‘.’u:’x!m((j’ Vendor ) WILL BILL THE HOSPITAL
THE AVERAGE WHOLESALE PRICE, OR THE MEDICAID ALLOWABLE
COST PLUS $2.75 OR OUR REGULAR RETAIL PRICE WHICHEVER IS
LOWER. FOR NON-PRESCRIPTION OR STOCK DRUGS, PRESCRIPTION
DRUGS NOT MEDICAID ALLOWABLE OR FOR ALL MEDICATIONS IF
THE RESIDENT RECEIVING THE MEDICATIONS IS NOT SUBJECT TO
THIRD PARTY REIMBURSEMENT. »

-t

» [ \, - . ’/ 3
3 -"L\r'(': q \ TN [ B

- Ld

Authorized Signature
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" THEFOLLOWING IS A LIST OF STOCK ITEMS THAT WILL BE ISSUED AT NO CHARGE
'TO LAKIN HOSPITAL WHEN ORDERED FOR THE DURATION OF THIS CONTRACT:

=28 : i | |
- .APPROX. QT [MEDICATION {DOSAGE ! |
' ‘ ! ;
25 btls, ;Saline, 8% Sodium Chloride. INJ, USP  ,10 ml. vials | '
125 biis. [Sterile Water (10 ml. vials__ .
.25 bls. .Acetaminophen Supp. 650 mq. . !
20 btls. 'Aspirin, Adult low dose/Children’s 81 maq. ;
. 100 blls. |Biscodyl Tablets 5 mg. !
100 bils. Docusate Sodium Liguid i50mg./5m. = !
150 btls. Antacid, Mylanta (equal) ) i
(10 bx. i Biscodyl Suppositories 10 mq. ! i
10 btls. | Vitamin B1 - |50 mq. ! :
10 btls. | Diphenhydramine Hydrochioride ‘25 mg. i
125 bis, ~_'Docusate Sodium Sofigels 1100 mgq. X )
25 bls. _iKaopectolin . ! [ '
1150 blls. Maalox, Magnesia & Alumina, Mint ! ' . .
'10btls. | Oyster Calcium wivitamin D lablels 1250 mg. i
{50 tubes | Triple Antibiotic Ointment » |.99 ; ,
.50 bls. i Vitamin, Multi ; ' Hi
'300 tubes :Zinc Oxide Ointment. USP ‘30 mq. |
.50 bils, ‘Acetamin , 1325 mg. '
25 btls. | Acetamin ‘800 ma.
- 25 bils. Vitamin C 500 ma.
. 100 biis. i Docusate/Sodium/Casanthranol Syrup | : f
1200 btis. ,Docusate/Sodium/Casanthrandol Pills ! _
(_ﬁmrbus. { Guaifenesin Cough Syrup ! 1
‘90 blls. : Diabetic Guaifenesin Cough Svyrup i ,
25 biis, i Promethazine VC-Syrup ' 5
200 bils. i Milk of Magnesia [
50 {ubes ‘Carrasyn Dressing Gel
i 10 blls. |Docusate Cal . ‘240 mg.
5 btls. ! Elimite . 5%
'8 vials | Epinephrine [1 maiml ~ )
. 10 btls. Gold Bond Medicaled Powder | ' '
10 btls. Hydramine 112.5/5 ml t
25 tubes Insta-Glucose Gel 112.5/5 mi '
50 tubss | Moisture Barrier Skin Ointment i : \
200 tubes (K-Y Gel ! '
10 btls. | Kaopectate, Regular ‘ :
50 bls. Mutlti Vitamins wiiron ] ! B
4 vials Novocain . 1%, ;
25 bils. | Phazyme-95 : | |
100 ea. 'Sharps Conlainers : : '
10 vials 1 Sterile Water Inj. ' ! !
10 btls. 'Sun Block SPF30 ! i |
10 biis. [ Thiamine HCL 100 mg. '
10 vials Tubersol SU '

FQ LSH50153



State of West Virginia
Depariment of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

FUIciigsSe Jwraer

LSH50153

CORRECT PURCHASE DRHER NUMBER

0o MUST APPEAR ONALL PACKAGES; -
INVDICES, AND SHIPPING PAPERS
\ CHASE ORDEA SHOULD Bt BIREFTED
‘| HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES 7O THE BUYER AS NGTED BELOW.
. LAKIN HOSPITAL [ "CHANGEOHDER ]
;'l.:; }
|€| 1 BATEMAN CIRCLE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR
-Or LAKIN, WV TERMS AND CONDITIONS
S 25287 R ‘ '
;Z *814104736 304-736-8310
'v.| CONTINUUM CARE PHARMACY HEALTH AND HUMAN RESDURCES
,ﬁ 3 CHATEAU. LANE #C LAKIN HOSPITAL
‘D
g BARBOURSVILLE WV 25504 1 BATEMAN CIRCLE
N . 25504 LAKIN, WV ,
— - 25287 304-675~-0860
T T DAIEPRINIED. o e o L ERMS OF BALE... 5 - FEINGEN PENLIPN ST T RUND -
11/29/20046 NET 30 550770251 ;
—GRIP VIR, — . FOB . - = FREIGHETERMS. - 7. ACCOUNT NUMBER ]
BEST NAY_ DESTINATIDN PREPAID MUL MUL
. "QUANTITY. - "~ UOP . | 7 .- VENDORTEMND, .. " y . N
"","E 4 DELIVERYDATE CA-'T'.ND..;; TTEM NUMBER ._ e AMGUNT S
) RECEIPT TiCKET FOR PURCHASE DRDER: LSHSDlSS
INE| CATNO ITEH NUMBER DESCRIPTIDN QTy DATE
001 270-00 PROVIDE PHARMACEUTICAL SUPPLIES$
SIGNATURE DATE
FPnROVAL AS TO FORM IS REQUIRED BY ATTORNEY GENERAL, CHECK HERE [
TOTAL

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

BY.

RON PRICE

304-558-0492

PURCHASING DIVISION AUTHORIZED SIGNA.TURE
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